

10 Rs.



1892
9.3.93

M. Gandhi Mudthi.
Madras.

Jagan
S. PARVATHAM
Stamp Vendor,
336, Anna Salai,
MADRAS-600 035.
Licence No. 768/D/85

This deed of



60

THIS DEED OF DECLARATION OF TRUST executed at Madras this the 7th day of March 1984 by T. Co
mathi, 75, Mosque street, Saidapet, Madras-600015, aged 32 years, wife of A.N. Radhakrishnan, herein--
after called the founder of the Trust To and In favour of Sri Muthu Kumaran Educational Trust;
Whereas the founder of the Trust for education purposes contributed as initial sum Rs. 1001/-
(Rupees one thousand and one only) as a nucleus of the said trust and handed over the said sum of

Rs. 1001/- (Rupees one thousand and one only) to the Trustees herein to be held by the Trustees upon
trusts in respect of the Charitable trust called Sri Muthu Kumaran Educational Trust; Whereas the
founder is desirous of executing and declaring the objectives and purposes of the Trust and other
matters connected with the management and conduct of the Trust. Now This Deed of Trust witnesseth
and declaration as follows: (5) R. Gomathi

1. Name: The name of the Trust shall be "Sri Muthu Kumaran Educational Trust". 2. Registered
office of the Trust shall be at No. 75, Mosque street, Saidapet, Madras-600015. 3. Objects: The trust
shall be an educational trust. The objects of the trust are: i. To start a polytechnic, vocational
courses of boys and girls for providing technical education to poor students and maintain it regularly.
ii. To start schools, colleges and polytechnics or similar educational institutions in any place
in India and to maintain them regularly. iii. To spread knowledge to promote and advance the
cause of education and the Hindu culture. (1) R. Gomathi

iv. To maintain schools, colleges, libraries, hostels and similar institutions and such other media for the
benefit of the public to conduct classes on the various aspects of Hindu culture. v. to establish
and develop research centres and academics for the pursuit of knowledge particularly to hindu
and to assist deserving and poor students and scholars in pursuit of knowledge of Hindu
culture and fine arts. vi. to institute and award scholarships, grant aids to Indian citizens for
study and research in the fields of education, Hindu culture and fine arts to make contribution for
relief of poor, aged, handicapped citizens or students in the fields of education, Hindu... (15) R. Gomathi

and of other things that may be conducive to or necessary knowledge for advancing knowledge
and carrying out the above objectives and purposes of the Trust. iv. Trust Fund: The founder--
hereby declares that the sum of Rs. 1001/- (Rupees one thousand and one only) handed over to the
Trust fund dedicated and given away for charitable purposes the trustees shall hold, will stand
possessed of the said sum upon trust and also any other capital money or properties which the
trustees may receive from time to time for augmenting the trust funds. v. Founder Trustees: The

following will be the founder Trustees: (15) R. Gomathi
5. Int. Gomathi, w/o. A.N. Radhakrishnan, aged 32 years, residing at No. 75, Mosque street, Saidapet...

சான்றகாரர்: R. Gomathi

சான்றகாரர்: (15) R. Gomathi



1984 மார்ச் 1001
3
9.3.84

Madras-600015..2. Thiru V.K. Kothandaraman, son of Thiru Kalvirayan, aged about 49 years, residing at no. 75, Masque street, Jaidapet, Madras-600015. 3. ⁽²⁰⁾ ~~Thirumathi~~ ⁽²¹⁾ ~~Meenakshi ammal~~, wife of Thiru Deendayalan, aged 55 years, residing at No. B.931, 50th street, 11th Sector, K.K. Nagar, Madras-600078. The founder or stores will hold office for life..b. First Managing Trustee: The first Managing Trustee will be ⁽²²⁾ ~~Int. A. Gomathi~~ who will hold office for life. c. Hereditary trustees: Each of the ⁽²³⁾ ~~founder trustees~~ shall ⁽²⁴⁾ ~~have~~ the right to appoint as hereditary trustee ⁽²⁵⁾ ~~R. Gomathi~~ ..5... one of their successors in interest to succeed him or her as hereditary trustee. The Hereditary trustees will hold office for life. Each hereditary trustee will have the right to appoint anyone of his successors in interest to succeed him or her as hereditary trustee..d. Managing Trustee: The Managing Trustee will be one among the founder trustees or hereditary trustees and he or she will be elected by the founder trustees of hereditary trustees. VI. Management: The General management of the affairs of the trust shall vest in the Board of.. ⁽²⁶⁾ ~~Trustees, provide~~ over by the Managing Trustee. None of the Trustees shall hold place of profit in the trust. The trustees may meet as often as ⁽²⁷⁾ ~~R. Gomathi~~ ...7... necessary and take decision on matters relating ⁽²⁸⁾ ~~to~~ the trust. The Board of Trustees will consist of the Managing trustee, founder trustees hereditary trustees and the nominated trustees. VII. Finance and accounts. 1. The Managing trustee shall be the person ⁽²⁹⁾ ~~to~~ for and on behalf of the trust and to open and operate independently the Bank accounts and to receive and to pay moneys on behalf of the trust and shall be the person to sue and to be sued on behalf of the trust..2.. The Trustees shall have power to borrow funds, for implementing and.. carrying out the objects and purposes of the trust, from any bank, Banks or financial institution on security or without security on such interest prevailing in the Banking institutions and to.. execute necessary security documents on behalf of the Trust for such borrowings. 3.. The Trustees shall be competent from time to time to frame, make and enforce all such rules, ⁽³⁰⁾ ~~regulations~~ and or by law not in consistent of the express provisions of this Trust, as the trustees may deem ⁽³¹⁾ ~~proper~~ for securing and facilitating the administration and management in detail of the various activities and affairs of the Trust ⁽³²⁾ ~~and~~ for convening, conducting and regulating the meeting of the Trustees and for appointing Sub Committees and generally for the management and administration of the Trust. ⁽³³⁾ ~~R. Gomathi~~ ..8... estate and also from time to time to repeal, alter, amend, rescinding or add to all such rules, regulations and by laws and also ⁽³⁴⁾ ~~and~~ resolutions in connection with all or any such matters at their meeting... 9. The trustees shall have power or authority to appoint or engage and at their discretion, renew dismiss or suspend any of the officials or employers or servants in permanent, temporary or special ⁽³⁵⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽³⁶⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽³⁷⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽³⁸⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽³⁹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁴⁰⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁴¹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁴²⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁴³⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁴⁴⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁴⁵⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁴⁶⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁴⁷⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁴⁸⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁴⁹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁵⁰⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁵¹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁵²⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁵³⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁵⁴⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁵⁵⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁵⁶⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁵⁷⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁵⁸⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁵⁹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁶⁰⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁶¹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁶²⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁶³⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁶⁴⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁶⁵⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁶⁶⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁶⁷⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁶⁸⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁶⁹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁷⁰⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁷¹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁷²⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁷³⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁷⁴⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁷⁵⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁷⁶⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁷⁷⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁷⁸⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁷⁹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁸⁰⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁸¹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁸²⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁸³⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁸⁴⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁸⁵⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁸⁶⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁸⁷⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁸⁸⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁸⁹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁹⁰⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁹¹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁹²⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁹³⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁹⁴⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁹⁵⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁹⁶⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁹⁷⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁹⁸⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽⁹⁹⁾ ~~and~~ ⁽¹⁰⁰⁾ ~~and~~



100

service in connection with the work of the trust as they may from time to time think fit and to determine their powers and duties and fix their salaries, bonus or emoluments and to require security in such instance and as such amount as the Trustees may think fit. The trustees shall also have power to found and maintain provident funds, gratuity funds, personal and other funds for any employee and make rules and regulations ⁽⁴⁰⁾ regarding the same. ⁽⁴¹⁾ 5. The trustees shall have power in general to acquire all things and do all acts necessary to carry out the objects of the trust. 6. The Trustees shall be entitled to reimburse out of the trust estate all expenses incurred in or about the ⁽⁴²⁾ ~~trust~~ ⁽⁴³⁾ ~~of the trust~~ or the powers herein or in carrying out the trust, its objects and affairs or the realisation, reservation or benefit of the trust properties. The trustees shall be entitled to be identified by the Trust properties, against the consequences of the lawful acts, done by the trustees of this Trust and all costs, ⁽⁴⁴⁾ ~~charges~~ ⁽⁴⁵⁾ ~~expenses~~ thereof. ⁽⁴⁶⁾ ~~R. Gomathi~~

... 9. ⁽⁴⁷⁾ ~~For the purposes of carrying out the objects of the trust the Trustees shall have power to acquire by purchase or on lease or otherwise any immovable property of any tenure and case of vacant land the Trustees shall be at liberty to erect...~~ ⁽⁴⁸⁾ ~~buildings~~ ⁽⁴⁹⁾ ~~thereon and do all act necessary and incidental thereto; 8. It shall be lawful for the trustees to pull down, renovate, rebuild, alter, adopt, improve, add to, develop or repair any immovable property comprised in the trust properties and to expand thereon such moneys out of the trust fund or the income thereof as they may think fit..9. The Trustees shall be entitled to enter into any agreement or covenants with owners or person, entitled to or interested in any other properties..~~ ⁽⁵⁰⁾ ~~and raise funds by way of loan..10. It shall be lawful for the trustees at such time or times as they may in their absolute discretion unanimously think fit to sell by public auction or private contract or exchange or transfer or assign or grant leases or sub leases for any term, however, long or otherwise dispose off all or any part of the trust properties including immovable properties..11. The Trustees shall have power to make donations from the trust properties to carry out the objects of the trust and not contravening clauses hereinabove~~ ⁽⁵¹⁾ ~~R. Gomathi~~

... 10. VIII. Financial year. The Accounts of the Trust shall be closed on the 31st December every year and statement of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities shall be drawn as at the date which shall present as true and fair picture of the affairs of the Trust.. IX. General: The Trustees may invite and receive suggestions from public and in particular from the donors for improvements in the activities of the organisation and set upon them only that are ⁽⁵²⁾ ~~approved~~ ⁽⁵³⁾ ~~by the trustees.~~ X. Alteration of the benefits conferred by the trust In the event of change of circumstances making it impossible to continue any of the scheme of the Trust, the trustees shall apply the trust funds and the property to any other subject of ..

... 10. VIII. Financial year. The Accounts of the Trust shall be closed on the 31st December every year and statement of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities shall be drawn as at the date which shall present as true and fair picture of the affairs of the Trust.. IX. General: The Trustees may invite and receive suggestions from public and in particular from the donors for improvements in the activities of the organisation and set upon them only that are ⁽⁵⁴⁾ ~~approved~~ ⁽⁵⁵⁾ ~~by the trustees.~~ X. Alteration of the benefits conferred by the trust In the event of change of circumstances making it impossible to continue any of the scheme of the Trust, the trustees shall apply the trust funds and the property to any other subject of ..

... 10. VIII. Financial year. The Accounts of the Trust shall be closed on the 31st December every year and statement of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities shall be drawn as at the date which shall present as true and fair picture of the affairs of the Trust.. IX. General: The Trustees may invite and receive suggestions from public and in particular from the donors for improvements in the activities of the organisation and set upon them only that are ⁽⁵⁶⁾ ~~approved~~ ⁽⁵⁷⁾ ~~by the trustees.~~ X. Alteration of the benefits conferred by the trust In the event of change of circumstances making it impossible to continue any of the scheme of the Trust, the trustees shall apply the trust funds and the property to any other subject of ..

... 10. VIII. Financial year. The Accounts of the Trust shall be closed on the 31st December every year and statement of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities shall be drawn as at the date which shall present as true and fair picture of the affairs of the Trust.. IX. General: The Trustees may invite and receive suggestions from public and in particular from the donors for improvements in the activities of the organisation and set upon them only that are ⁽⁵⁸⁾ ~~approved~~ ⁽⁵⁹⁾ ~~by the trustees.~~ X. Alteration of the benefits conferred by the trust In the event of change of circumstances making it impossible to continue any of the scheme of the Trust, the trustees shall apply the trust funds and the property to any other subject of ..

... 10. VIII. Financial year. The Accounts of the Trust shall be closed on the 31st December every year and statement of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities shall be drawn as at the date which shall present as true and fair picture of the affairs of the Trust.. IX. General: The Trustees may invite and receive suggestions from public and in particular from the donors for improvements in the activities of the organisation and set upon them only that are ⁽⁶⁰⁾ ~~approved~~ ⁽⁶¹⁾ ~~by the trustees.~~ X. Alteration of the benefits conferred by the trust In the event of change of circumstances making it impossible to continue any of the scheme of the Trust, the trustees shall apply the trust funds and the property to any other subject of ..

... 10. VIII. Financial year. The Accounts of the Trust shall be closed on the 31st December every year and statement of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities shall be drawn as at the date which shall present as true and fair picture of the affairs of the Trust.. IX. General: The Trustees may invite and receive suggestions from public and in particular from the donors for improvements in the activities of the organisation and set upon them only that are ⁽⁶²⁾ ~~approved~~ ⁽⁶³⁾ ~~by the trustees.~~ X. Alteration of the benefits conferred by the trust In the event of change of circumstances making it impossible to continue any of the scheme of the Trust, the trustees shall apply the trust funds and the property to any other subject of ..

... 10. VIII. Financial year. The Accounts of the Trust shall be closed on the 31st December every year and statement of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities shall be drawn as at the date which shall present as true and fair picture of the affairs of the Trust.. IX. General: The Trustees may invite and receive suggestions from public and in particular from the donors for improvements in the activities of the organisation and set upon them only that are ⁽⁶⁴⁾ ~~approved~~ ⁽⁶⁵⁾ ~~by the trustees.~~ X. Alteration of the benefits conferred by the trust In the event of change of circumstances making it impossible to continue any of the scheme of the Trust, the trustees shall apply the trust funds and the property to any other subject of ..

... 10. VIII. Financial year. The Accounts of the Trust shall be closed on the 31st December every year and statement of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities shall be drawn as at the date which shall present as true and fair picture of the affairs of the Trust.. IX. General: The Trustees may invite and receive suggestions from public and in particular from the donors for improvements in the activities of the organisation and set upon them only that are ⁽⁶⁶⁾ ~~approved~~ ⁽⁶⁷⁾ ~~by the trustees.~~ X. Alteration of the benefits conferred by the trust In the event of change of circumstances making it impossible to continue any of the scheme of the Trust, the trustees shall apply the trust funds and the property to any other subject of ..

... 10. VIII. Financial year. The Accounts of the Trust shall be closed on the 31st December every year and statement of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities shall be drawn as at the date which shall present as true and fair picture of the affairs of the Trust.. IX. General: The Trustees may invite and receive suggestions from public and in particular from the donors for improvements in the activities of the organisation and set upon them only that are ⁽⁶⁸⁾ ~~approved~~ ⁽⁶⁹⁾ ~~by the trustees.~~ X. Alteration of the benefits conferred by the trust In the event of change of circumstances making it impossible to continue any of the scheme of the Trust, the trustees shall apply the trust funds and the property to any other subject of ..

... 10. VIII. Financial year. The Accounts of the Trust shall be closed on the 31st December every year and statement of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities shall be drawn as at the date which shall present as true and fair picture of the affairs of the Trust.. IX. General: The Trustees may invite and receive suggestions from public and in particular from the donors for improvements in the activities of the organisation and set upon them only that are ⁽⁷⁰⁾ ~~approved~~ ⁽⁷¹⁾ ~~by the trustees.~~ X. Alteration of the benefits conferred by the trust In the event of change of circumstances making it impossible to continue any of the scheme of the Trust, the trustees shall apply the trust funds and the property to any other subject of ..



9.3.84.

like nature or to any other institutions or trust having similar objects...Xf. Power to amend the rules; The trustees shall have powers from time to time to make and to alter or amend the rules and ^(s7) ~~(s8)~~ regulations that was made with regard to the conduct of the trust and all matters in respect of which any power or duty is hereof vested in them as they may think proper...In Witness

Whereof the Parties have set their hands on the day, month and year first above written in the presence of two witnesses at Madras... 2 witnesses... D. R. Gomathi, Trustee (59)

Witnesses:- 1. Subramanyam No 22. Divya Reddy lyar
322 St. Saidpet, Madras 15. A.M.R. Raman. No 10. Jayaram
Chetty St. Madras 15. Gomathi. (60)

Document prepared by: N. Parajay Document Number: Lit. no. 1047/M. 89. Sentinada. Madras.
Typed by: G. N. Krishnan, Typist, 3, Law chambers, High court, Madras-600104.

3951/7.3.84. Rs. 20/- R. Conroy. Mr. C. Chittambaram. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46. 47. 48. 49. 50. 51. 52. 53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60. 61. 62. 63. 64. 65. 66. 67. 68. 69. 70. 71. 72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97. 98. 99. 100. 101. 102. 103. 104. 105. 106. 107. 108. 109. 110. 111. 112. 113. 114. 115. 116. 117. 118. 119. 120. 121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126. 127. 128. 129. 130. 131. 132. 133. 134. 135. 136. 137. 138. 139. 140. 141. 142. 143. 144. 145. 146. 147. 148. 149. 150. 151. 152. 153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160. 161. 162. 163. 164. 165. 166. 167. 168. 169. 170. 171. 172. 173. 174. 175. 176. 177. 178. 179. 180. 181. 182. 183. 184. 185. 186. 187. 188. 189. 190. 191. 192. 193. 194. 195. 196. 197. 198. 199. 200. 201. 202. 203. 204. 205. 206. 207. 208. 209. 210. 211. 212. 213. 214. 215. 216. 217. 218. 219. 220. 221. 222. 223. 224. 225. 226. 227. 228. 229. 230. 231. 232. 233. 234. 235. 236. 237. 238. 239. 240. 241. 242. 243. 244. 245. 246. 247. 248. 249. 250. 251. 252. 253. 254. 255. 256. 257. 258. 259. 260. 261. 262. 263. 264. 265. 266. 267. 268. 269. 270. 271. 272. 273. 274. 275. 276. 277. 278. 279. 280. 281. 282. 283. 284. 285. 286. 287. 288. 289. 290. 291. 292. 293. 294. 295. 296. 297. 298. 299. 300. 301. 302. 303. 304. 305. 306. 307. 308. 309. 310. 311. 312. 313. 314. 315. 316. 317. 318. 319. 320. 321. 322. 323. 324. 325. 326. 327. 328. 329. 330. 331. 332. 333. 334. 335. 336. 337. 338. 339. 340. 341. 342. 343. 344. 345. 346. 347. 348. 349. 350. 351. 352. 353. 354. 355. 356. 357. 358. 359. 360. 361. 362. 363. 364. 365. 366. 367. 368. 369. 370. 371. 372. 373. 374. 375. 376. 377. 378. 379. 380. 381. 382. 383. 384. 385. 386. 387. 388. 389. 390. 391. 392. 393. 394. 395. 396. 397. 398. 399. 400. 401. 402. 403. 404. 405. 406. 407. 408. 409. 410. 411. 412. 413. 414. 415. 416. 417. 418. 419. 420. 421. 422. 423. 424. 425. 426. 427. 428. 429. 430. 431. 432. 433. 434. 435. 436. 437. 438. 439. 440. 441. 442. 443. 444. 445. 446. 447. 448. 449. 450. 451. 452. 453. 454. 455. 456. 457. 458. 459. 460. 461. 462. 463. 464. 465. 466. 467. 468. 469. 470. 471. 472. 473. 474. 475. 476. 477. 478. 479. 480. 481. 482. 483. 484. 485. 486. 487. 488. 489. 490. 491. 492. 493. 494. 495. 496. 497. 498. 499. 500. 501. 502. 503. 504. 505. 506. 507. 508. 509. 510. 511. 512. 513. 514. 515. 516. 517. 518. 519. 520. 521. 522. 523. 524. 525. 526. 527. 528. 529. 530. 531. 532. 533. 534. 535. 536. 537. 538. 539. 540. 541. 542. 543. 544. 545. 546. 547. 548. 549. 550. 551. 552. 553. 554. 555. 556. 557. 558. 559. 560. 561. 562. 563. 564. 565. 566. 567. 568. 569. 570. 571. 572. 573. 574. 575. 576. 577. 578. 579. 580. 581. 582. 583. 584. 585. 586. 587. 588. 589. 590. 591. 592. 593. 594. 595. 596. 597. 598. 599. 600. 601. 602. 603. 604. 605. 606. 607. 608. 609. 610. 611. 612. 613. 614. 615. 616. 617. 618. 619. 620. 621. 622. 623. 624. 625. 626. 627. 628. 629. 630. 631. 632. 633. 634. 635. 636. 637. 638. 639. 640. 641. 642. 643. 644. 645. 646. 647. 648. 649. 650. 651. 652. 653. 654. 655. 656. 657. 658. 659. 660. 661. 662. 663. 664. 665. 666. 667. 668. 669. 670. 671. 672. 673. 674. 675. 676. 677. 678. 679. 680. 681. 682. 683. 684. 685. 686. 687. 688. 689. 690. 691. 692. 693. 694. 695. 696. 697. 698. 699. 700. 701. 702. 703. 704. 705. 706. 707. 708. 709. 710. 711. 712. 713. 714. 715. 716. 717. 718. 719. 720. 721. 722. 723. 724. 725. 726. 727. 728. 729. 730. 731. 732. 733. 734. 735. 736. 737. 738. 739. 740. 741. 742. 743. 744. 745. 746. 747. 748. 749. 750. 751. 752. 753. 754. 755. 756. 757. 758. 759. 760. 761. 762. 763. 764. 765. 766. 767. 768. 769. 770. 771. 772. 773. 774. 775. 776. 777. 778. 779. 780. 781. 782. 783. 784. 785. 786. 787. 788. 789. 790. 791. 792. 793. 794. 795. 796. 797. 798. 799. 800. 801. 802. 803. 804. 805. 806. 807. 808. 809. 810. 811. 812. 813. 814. 815. 816. 817. 818. 819. 820. 821. 822. 823. 824. 825. 826. 827. 828. 829. 830. 831. 832. 833. 834. 835. 836. 837. 838.

Presented in the office of the District Registrar of Madras Cantonment
for Rs. 15.00 paid between the hours of 3 and 4 PM on the 8th March
1964 by R. Gomathi Executives admitted by R. Gomathi W/O
A.N. Radhakrishnan. 75 Mosque Street, Saidapet, Madras-15.
Identified by M.P. Raman. S/o. Natarajan No. 1 Jayaram Chetty
St., Saidapet, Madras-15, L. Ganesan. S/o. M. Sambada
Medalins No. 22 Diwan Bashing Iyengar St. Saidapet Mad
ras-15. 8th March 1964 P. J. D. to Civil Joint Sub Reg
istrar T District Registrar & C. de Registered as

பாதிதல் செய்துவிட்டு வருவதால்:

ஆர்.வி.
செ.பெருமாள்

{(ing. 3rd): Rocky.
{(ing. 4th): honey.

253

100 of '98 A of Volume 27 pages 245 to 253. 9th March 1984. of a midcom
Joint Pub Registrar

In Document: (a) (d) erasures (b) (c) (e) (f) (g) (h) alterations In copy: (1) (3) (5) (6) (8) (10) (11) (12) (14) (15) (16) (18) (19) (20) (22) (23) (25) (27) (28) (29) (30) (31) (32) (33) (36) (37) (38) (39) (40) (42) (44) (46) (47) (48) (50) (52) (54) (55) (57) (59) (60) (61) erasures: (2) (4) (7) (9) (13) (14) (21) (24) (26) (34) (35) (41) (43) (45) (49) (51) (53) (56) interlineations: 2.

Copy of the report presented by R. Gomathi
 Endorsement etc. Copied by S. Muthu
 Permitted Reader / R. Sivasubramanian
 Date 2-4-2008



நாகம் செய்தவர் எவ்வெழுத்து:

சுரீஷ்
செய்திருந்தார்

{ (படித்தவரு):
(ஆய்வாளர்):

Rechnung



வரு பத்திரம் 1984 ம் ஆண்டு 100. எனது பத்திரத்தின் மூலம்
3 தகவல்களைக் கொண்டு 3 வரு தகவல்
9.3.84. 2 வரு பத்திரம்

TRUE COPY

ast Page Corr: NIC -

Total Page Corr ~ 1-00

Xerox Copy Taken by 

Verified by

157 300 6 B O 6412014

12/10/00

125-188-3

Completed on
Called for
Produced on
by made ready on
Delivered on

46/883
30/8783

mission
add SR

mic
1-00000